
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bronwyn Ferrell <bferrell@sfflaw.com> 

Friday, June 28, 2013 2:23 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us; John Wharton 

Attachments: 
Docket 030105-WS; Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC 
Docket 130105 Letter to Ann Cole.pdf 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing 

John L. Wharton 

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

{850) 877-6555 

jwharton @sfflaw .com 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

Docket: 130105-WS 

Application of Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 

Letter is two pages; attachment is 1 for a total of 3 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

Letter to Ann Cole 

BRONWYN R. FERRELL 
Legal Assistant 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIED !dAN & FUMERO, LL�P 

Attorneys Counsl!'lors 

Tallahassee • Lake Mary • Boca Raton 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FuMERO, LLP 

Attorneys at Law 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

T: sso.877.6sss 
F: sso.6s6.4029 
brevell@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 
or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this 
transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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SUNDSTROM, 

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, ur 

Attorneys Co u nselors 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

June 28,2013 

2548 BlAJRSTONE PINES DRIVE 

TALUfiA..")SEE, FLORIDA 32301 

PHONE (850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.sfflaw.com 

Re: Docket No. 130105-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC. 

Dear Ms. Cole, 

This letter is the response of Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC 
(''Consolidated Services") to Tom Ballinger's letter of May 28, 2013. The Commission voted, 
on June 25, 2013 to grant the applicant a temporary waiver of Rules 25-30.033(1)(h), (m), (o), 
(t), (u), (v) and (w). Those are the Rules referenced in numbered paragraphs (1) and (4)-(9). We 
assume that Commission action addresses the staffs concerns as to those specific rule 
requirements. 

In reference to paragraph (2) and the requirements of Rule 25-30.033(1)0), the lessor, the 
owner of the land to be certificated, and the lessee, the Utility, are uniquely situated to comply 
with a 30 day time frame required by Commission Rule. On behalf of the landowner and the 
Applicant, please accept this representation that the 30 day timeframe for execution of the water 
and wastewater lease agreements will be met, and that the appropriate resources of both the 
landowner and the utility will be brought to bear such that the timeframe will be achieved. 

As to paragraph (3), Rule 25-30.033(1)(k) provides that the rates and charges of the water 
or wa<>tewater system should be set forth in the sample tariffs submitted with the application. In 
this instance, the water or wastewater system will have no authorized rates or charges at the time 
of certification. Supplemental tariffs will be filed at the appropriate time consistent with the 
Commission's rules and the variance which the Commission granted on June 25, 2013. 

With regard to the registration of the Applicant with th.e Florida Department of State, 
Division of Corporations, enclosed please find proof of registration. 

TALI.AHASSEE • I.AKE MARY • BOCA RATON 



Ms Ann Cole� Commission Clerk 

June 28, 2013 
Page 2 

Ifyouhave any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

JLW/brf 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

�� 
JOHN L. WHARTON 
For the Firm 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FtJMERO, LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 



irpartmrttt nf �tab� 

I certify from the records of this office that CONSOLIDATED SERVICES OF 

HENDRY AND COLLIER, LLC, is a Delaware limited liability company authorized 

to transact business in the State of Florida, qualified on May 31, 2013. 

The document number of this limited liability company is M13000003465. 

I further certify that said limited liability company has paid all fees due this office 

through December 31, 2013, and its status is active. 

I further certify that said limited liabilit'/ company has not filed a Certificate of 

Withdrawal. 

CR2E022 (1-11) 

Given under my hand and the 
Great Seal of the State of Florida 

at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the 
Third day of June, 2013 




